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The Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS Cooperative)
Supplier Response

Bid Information Contact Information Ship to Information

Bid Creator Kim Thompson Coordinator Address Region VIII Education Address
of Office Operations Service Center

Email 4845 US Highway 271
Kim.Thompson@tips-usa.com North Contact

Phone (903) 575-2608 Pittsburg, TX 75686
Fax (866) 929-4402 Contact Kim Thompson, TIPS Department

Office Manager Building
Bid Number 4012116
Title Photo ID Systems Department Floor/Room
Bid Type RFP Building Telephone
Issue Date 11/02/2015 Fax
Close Date 12/11/2015 3:00:00 PM CT Floor/Room Email
Need by Date Telephone +1 (866) 839-8477

Fax +1 (866) 839-8472
Email bids@tips-usa.com

Supplier Information

Company Continental Wireless, Inc
Address 10455 Vista Park Rd

Dallas, TX 75238
Contact
Department
Building
Floor/Room
Telephone 1 (972) 9267443
Fax 1 (972) 9260624
Email
Submitted 12/11/2015 11:08:29 AM CT
Total $0.00

Signature RITA WEBER Email BIDS@CNTLWIRE.COM

Supplier Notes

Bid Notes

Bid Activities

Bid Messages

Please review the following and respond where necessary
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# Name Note Response

1 Yes - No Disadvantaged/Minority/Women Business Enterprise - Yes
D/M/WBE (Required by some participating governmental
entities) Vendor certifies that their firm is a D/M/WBE?
Vendor must upload proof of certification to the ”Response
Attachments” D/M/WBE CERTIFICATES section.

2 Yes - No Highly Underutilized Business - HUB (Required by some Yes
participating governmental entities) Vendor certifies that
their firm is a HUB? Vendor must upload proof of
certification to the ”Response Attachments” HUB
CERTIFICATES section.

3 Yes - No The Vendor can provide services and/or products to all 50 Yes
US States?

4 States Served: If answer is NO to question #3, please list which states can N/A
be served. (Example: AR, OK, TX)

5 Company and/or Product Description: This information will appear on the TIPS website in the Continental Wireless, Inc. is a
company profile section, if awarded a TIPS contract. (Limit telecommunications
750 characters.) company centrally located in Dallas,

Texas. We
provide a broad spectrum of
telecom equipment,
services and support to Federal,
State, and Local
Government agencies as well as
Transportation,
Industry, Hospitality, Schools, and
Private Sector
Businesses throughout the U.S.
Continental Wireless designs, sells,
installs, and
maintains communication systems,
both large and
small. In addition, we are authorized
to represent
Motorola, lcom, Kenwood, Vertex,
Bosch/Telex,
David, Clark, Otto, Cisco, Proxim,
and RFID
c apabilities and sales.
Continental Wireless, Inc.
specializes in all types
of Land Mobile Radio, IT, and RFID
solutions. We
provide real-time solutions and offer
design, sales,
maintenance, training, and
installation services for
every manufacturer we represent.
We are also a
supplier for Symbol, Zebra, and
Intermec.

Our mission statement makes it
clear:
We strive to provide cost-effective
value to our clients.

6 Primary Contact Name Primary Contact Name RITA WEBER

7 Primary Contact Title Primary Contact Title PRESIDENT

8 Primary Contact Email Primary Contact Email BIDS@CNTLWIRE.COM
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9 Primary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9729267443

10 Primary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9729260624

11 Primary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

12 Secondary Contact Name Secondary Contact Name DANA WOMACK

13 Secondary Contact Title Secondary Contact Title BID SPECIALIST

14 Secondary Contact Email Secondary Contact Email
DANA.WOMACK@CNTLWIRE.COM

15 Secondary Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9729267443

16 Secondary Contact Fax Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9729260624

17 Secondary Contact Mobile Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions)

18 Admin Fee Contact Name Admin Fee Contact Name. This person is responsible for TINA SCOTT
paying the admin fee to TIPS.

19 Admin Fee Contact Email Admin Fee Contact Email TINA.SCOTT@CNTLWIRE.COM

20 Admin Fee Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9729267443

21 Purchase Order Contact Name Purchase Order Contact Name. This person is responsible RITA WEBER
for receiving Purchase Orders from TIPS.

22 Purchase Order Contact Email Purchase Order Contact Email BIDS@CNTLWIRE.COM

23 Purchase Order Contact Phone Enter 10 digit phone number. (No dashes or extensions) 9729267443

24 Company Website Company Website (Format - www.company.com) WWW.CNTLWIRE.COM

25 Federal ID Number: Federal ID Number also known as the Employer 75-2879004
Identification Number. (Format - 12-3456789)

26 Primary Address Primary Address 10455 VISTA PARK ROAD

27 Primary Address City Primary Address City DALLAS

28 Primary Address State Primary Address State (2 Digit Abbreviation) Texas

29 Primary Address Zip Primary Address Zip 75238
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30 Search Words: Please list search words to be posted in the TIPS LARGE CUSTOMER DISPLAY FOR
database about your company that TIPS website users ALL EPSON PRINTERS, W/O
might search. Words may be product names, BASE, ECW
manufacturers, or other words associated with the P60 LABEL,10/CASE,
category of award. YOU MAY NOT LIST YL/WH,LINER 35.5MM,LABEL
NON-CATEGORY ITEMS. (Limit 500 words) (Format: 29.5MM x 49.5MM
product, paper, construction, manufacturer name, etc.) P60 LABELS,1.25” X 2.875”,10

ROLLS/48 PER,(31.8MM X 73MM)
P60 LABELS,1.875” X 1.25”,10
ROLLS/193 PER, 47.66MM X 32.25
LABLES FOR P60 MODELS
011/511, LINER 58MM,2” CONT.,10
ROLLS
INK MAINTENANCE BOX FOR
WORKFORCE PRO PRINTERS
RB
SECURCOLOR,INKJET,ECW,LAN,W
/AC CABLE
P/S FOR LGP-6125-018 AND
LGP-1125-018
OPR3101 RUGGED BLUETOOTH
LASER SCANR W/COMM CRADLE
& AC ADAPT
AT&T 4G LTE FIELD UPGRADE
FOR CF-53 (MK1 & MK2)
GAMBER-JOHNSON
HEALTHCARE DOCKING STATION
FOR CF-H2
WIN7M,INTEL I5-3320,2.60GHZ,
VPRO,10.1”XGA DUAL,500GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.60GHZ,
VPRO,10.1”XGA DUAL
TOUCH,500GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.6GHZ,
VPRO,10.1”XGA TOUCH,500GB
NO WIRELESS,WIN7,INTEL
I5-3320 2.60GHZ,NO
VPRO,10.1”XGA TOUCH
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M 2.6OGHZ,
VPRO,13.1”XGA TOUCH, 500GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.60GHZ,
VPRO,13.1”,XGA
TOUCH,128GB,SSD
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320,2.6GHZ,VPRO
13.1”XGA TOUCH,128GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320,2.6GHZ,VPRO
13.1”XGA TOUCH,500GB
WIN7,INTELI5-332OM
2.6GHZ,VPRO 13.1” XGA
TOUCH,500GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.6OGHZ,
VPRO,13.1”,XGA TOUCH, 500GB
WIN7,INTEL CORE I5-3320M,2.60
GHZ,VPRO,13.1”XGA
TOUCH,500GB
WIN7,INTEL
I5-3320M,2.6GHZVPRO 13.1”XGA
TOUCH,500GB
WIN7,INTEL CORE I5-3320M
2.6GH VPRO,13.1”XGA
TOUGH,500GB,4GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M 2.6GHZ,
VPRO,13.1 XGA TOUCH,500GB
WIN7,INTEL I3-3110M 2.40GHZ,
NO VPRO,13.1”XGA
TOUCH,320GB
WIN7,INTEL I3-3110M,2.40GHZ,NO
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VPRO,13.1” XGA TOUCH
WIN7,INTEL I5-3360M,2.80GHZ,
VPRO,15.4”WUXGA,500GB(7200RPM)

WIN7,INTELI5-3360M,2.8GHZ,VPRO
15.4” WUXGA,500GB
WINXP(WIN7COA),INTEL
I5-336OM
2.80GHZ,VPRO,15.4”WUXGA,500GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-332OM,2.6GHZ,
VPRO,14.0” HD,500GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.60GHZ,
VPRO,14.0”HD,500GB(7200RPM)
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.6OGHZ,
VPRO,14.0” HD,320GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.60GHZ,
VPRO,14.0”HD,320GB (54000RPM)
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.60GHZ,
VPRO,14.0” HD,320GB(5400RPM)
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.60GHZ,
VPRO,14.0” HD TOUCH,500GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.6OGHZ,
VPRO,14.0” HD TOUCH,500GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.60GHZ,
VPRO,14.0” HD TOUCH,500GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.60GHZ,
VPRO,14.0” HD TOUCH,256GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.6GHZ,14”
HD
TOUGH,VPRO,500GB(7200RMP)
NO WIRELESS,2IN7,INTEL I5-3320
2.60GHZ,NO VPRO,14.0”HD,500GB
NO WIRELESS,WIN7,INTEL
I5-3320 2.60GHZ,NO
VPRO,14.0”HD,256GB
3 Pin AC Adaptor for with ada ptor
cable for EIJA jack (CF-4
AC Adaptor for CF-31Mk1, Mk2,
Mk3, CF-52 Mk3, Mk4, CF-53 Mk1
AC Adaptor for CF-S9, CF-H1, C
F-H2 Mk1, Mk2, CF-19 Mk4
WIN7,INTEL I5-3427U,1.80GHZ,
10.1” XGA DUAL TOUCH, 128GB
WIN7,INTEL I-3427U 1.80GHZ,
10.1”XGA DUAL TOUCH,500GB
WIN7,INTEL I5-3427U,1.80GHZ,
10.1” XGA DUAL TOUCH
MOUNTER PCB KIT FOR CF-H2
MK2
Lind 80 Watt 12-32 Volt Input Car
Adapter for Panasonic comp
WIN7,INTEL I5-3320M,2.6GHZ,
VPRO,13.1”XGA TOUCH,500GB
DVD Multi Drive for CF-31
Desktop Port Replicator for CF -30,
CF-31 Mk1, Mk2, Mk3
Port Replicator for CF-53 Mk1, Mk2
Cradle PXE Boot, Bus-Powered w
ith High-Speed Charging Capabi
Small Stylus Pen for CF-18,19
Touch, T2-8, CF-U1, MDWD - Ord
Stylus pen for CF-74, CF-08, C
F-30, CF-31, CF-52, CF-53 Mk1
Large Stylus Pen for CF-18, CF
19Digi & CF-19Mk3 Touch
Stylus Pen Multi Touch + Digit izer
(with pen hole) for CF-H1
12.1”” Protective Film Multi T uch
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model for CF-29, CF-C1, CF
Media Bay Battery for CF-31 Mk 2,
Mk3, Not Compatible with i5
Hazardous Location(UL1604) Bat
tery for CF-19F-K Mk2, Mk3, Mk
Long Life Battery for CF-52 Mk 4
,CF-53 Mk1, Mk2
128 GB SSD FOR CF-52 MK5
DATA CAPTURE HIGH PERF 2D
BAR CODE READER ATT. FOR
TOUGHPAD
DATA CAPTURE HIGH PERF 2D
BAR CODE & MAG STRIPE
READER ATT.
TOUGHPAD,ANDROID
4.0,16B,WIFI 10.1”
MULTITOUCH,VERIZON
TOUGHPAD,ANDROID
4.0,16GB,WIFI 10.1” MULTITOUCH,
GPS
Distribution Box & Cable Set F or
Arbitrator
Arbitrator 360 Power Distribut ion
Center for Interview Room
InfoCase Always On Carry Case for
CF-18, 19 Replaces FM19-P
Always-On Case for the CF-53
InfoCase Executive Vinyl Table t
Sleeve for CF-C1, Exclusivel
InfoCase Universal Black Case Fits
All Toughbook
InfoCase Always on Sleeve for
CF-H1 replaces TMH1SLV-P
InfoCase Black Shoulder Strap for
CF-H1 Field, CF-H2
InfoCase Battery Pouch for CF- H1,
CF-H2, CF-U1 replaces TMU
L-WRENCH TR8 TAMP.RES.
STAR LONG AMR FOR
WEARABLE CAMERA
WEARABLE CAMERA W/ LONG
CABLE BATTERY CONTAINER,AC
ADAPTOR,
WEARABLE CAMERA W/ SHORT
CABLE BATTERY CONTAINER,AC
ADAPT,L-W
WEARABLE CAMERA
CONVERSION BOX
WEARABLE CAMERA LONG
CABLE
WEARBLE CAMERA SHORT
CABLE
C1700SS,17” KIOSK TOUCH, USB
NO BEZEL INCLUDED *SEE
NOTES*
C1700SS,17” KIOSK TOUCH,
RS232 NO BEZEL INCLUDED
*SEE NOTES*
C1500SS,15” KIOSK TOUCH, USB
WITH SLIMLINE BEZEL
C1500SS,15” KIOSK TOUCH,
RS232 WITH SLIMLINE BEZEL
M1500SS,15” TOUCH, BLACK,
USB DESKTOP TOUCHMONITOR
M1500SS,15”
TOUCH,BLACK,SERIAL DESKTOP
TOUCHMONITOR
M1700SS,17” TOUCH, BLACK,
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USB DESKTOP TOUCHMONITOR
M1700SS,17”
TOUCH,BLACK,SERIAL DESKTOP
TOUCHMONITOR
17” CHASSIS SLIMLINE BEZEL
*SEE NOTES FOR BEZEL
DESCRP.*
POWER SUPPLY FOR 3M
C1700SS TOUCH DISPLAY
C1500SS INDUSTR.FLANGE
BEZEL *SEE NOTES FOR BEZEL
DESCRIPT*
C1500SS CONTOUR FLANGE
BEZEL *SEE NOTES FOR BEZEL
DESCRIPT*
L-BRACKET FOR THE C1500SS
VESA BRACKET FOR C1500SS
HEAVY DUTY MOUNTING
BRACKET
OSD REMOTE CONTROL FOR
C1500SS
CABLE:USB(A-B) TOUCH CABLE
FOR ALL TOUCHSCREENS
POWER SUPPLY FOR 3M
M1500SS & C1500SS
TOUCHSCREEN
CABLE:VIDEO CABLE,ANALOG
FOR M1700SS,C1500SS,&
C1700SS
CABLE:VIDEO CABLE,
DVI/ANALOG FOR THE M1700SS
& M170
POWER SUPPLY FOR 3M
M1700SS & M170 ROHS
RS232 TOUCH CABLE, BLACK
CABLE:MULTIMEDIA CABLES FOR
THE M1500SS
CABLE:MULTIMEDIA CABLES FOR
THE M1700SS & M170
CABLE:POWER CORD,FOR
M1500SS & C1500SS
MSR MOUNTING BRACKET FOR
M170& M1500SS-WRKS W/MOST
MSR READER
17” CHASSIS INDUSTRIAL BEZEL
*SEE NOTES FOR BEZEL
DESCRP.*

C2234SW,22”CHASSIS,CAPACITIVE,
NO BEZEL, SERIAL & USB
C2254PW,22” MULTITOUCH
CHASSIS PROJECTED
CAPACITIVE, NO BEZEL
C3266PW,32” MULTITOUCH
CHASSIS SERIAL & USB
M1866PW,18.5” MULTI-TOUCH
DESKTOP DISPLAY, USB
M2167PW,21.5” MULTI-TOUCH
DESKTOP DISPLAY, USB
M2467PW,24” MULTI-TOUCH
DESKTOP DISPLAY,USB
M2767PW,27” MULTI-TOUCH
DESKTOP DISPLAY,USB
C1510PS, 15” DUAL-TOUCH
CHASSIS DISPLAY, USB
C1910PS, 17” DUAL-TOUCH
CHASSIS DISPLAY, USB
C1910PS, 19' DUAL-TOUCH
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CHASSIS DISPLAY, USB
MCT DROP SHIP FEE
RB C1700S,17”KIOSK
TOUCH,USB NO BEZEL
INCLUDED *SEE NOTES*
RB POWER SUPPLY FOR 3M
M1700SS M170 ROHS
ACES REMOTE TELE SUPPORT
FOR INSTAL OF 56K DSU/CSU
ACES Remote telephone support of
cust install. **DS**
ACES REMOTE INSTALL OPTICAL
- ACES INSTALL
REMOTE INSTALLATION
SUPPORT *DROP SHIP*
ACES REMOTE INSTALLATION
SUPPORT
Remote Installation Support
ACES REMOTE INSTALLATION
SUPPORT
ACES Remote telephone support of
customer installation *DS*
ACES REMOTE INSTALL LOOP
ACCESS - ACES INSTALL
ACES REMOTE INSTALLATION
SUPPORT
ACES ON-SITE INSTALLATION OF
ADD MODULE TO ATLAS 550
ACES ON-SITE INSTALLATION
ACES ONSITE INSTALL of ATLAS
890 (9+ MODULES)
ACES ONSITE INSTALL
ACES ON SITE INSTALL OF
MX2800
On Site Installation
ACES ONSITE INSTALL of TA 616,
624, 850
ACES ON SITE INSTALL FOR
ATLAS ATLAS 550, NETVANTA
2400
ACES On Site Installation of Smart
16 Shelves *DROP SHIP*
ACES REMOTE INSTALL EVE/SAT
ACES REMOTE INSTALL EVE/SAT
ACES REMOTE INSTALL EVE/SAT
of MX 2800
REMOTE INSTALLATION
SUPPORT AFTER HOURS
ACES REMOTE INSTALL EVE/SAT
of ATLAS 550
ACES REMOTE INSTALL EVE/SAT
OF 1224ST(PoE), 1234(PoE),
ACES REMOTE INSTALL EVE/SAT
ACES REMOTE INSTALLATION
AFTER HOURS
ACES REMOTE INSTALL
SUN/HOL
ACES REMOTE INSTALL
SUN/HOL
ACES REMOTE INSTALL
SUN/HOL of MX 2800
ACES REMOTE INSTALL
SUN/HOL
ACES REMOTE INSTALL
SUN/HOL of ATLAS 550
ACES REMOTE INSTALL
SUN/HOL 1224ST, 1234, 1534,
1544



4012116 - Page 9 of 13

ACES ONSITE INSTALL EVE/SAT
ACES ONSITE INSTALL EVE/SAT
ACES ONSITE INSTALL EVE/SAT
ACES ONSITE INSTALL EVE/SAT
OF ATLAS 550
ON-SITE INSTALLATION AFTER
HOU
ACES ONSITE INSTALL EVE/SAT
ACES ONSITE INSTALL SUN/HOL
ACES ONSITE INSTALL SUN/HOL
ACES ONSITE INSTALL SUN/HOL
OF ATLAS 550
ACES ONE YEAR MAINTENANCE
5x8xNBD
ACES 5x8xNBD Maintenance 1 YR
**DROP SHIP**
ACES 5X8XNBD 1YR
ACES 5X8XNBD MAINTENANCE
1YR ATLAS 890
ACES 5X8XNBD MAINTENANCE
ATLAS 890 PRO-RATED
ACES 5x8xNBD Maintenance One
YEAR **DROP SHIP**
ACES 5x8xNBD MAINT ONE YEAR
*DROP SHIP* *SEE NOTES*
ACES 5X8XNBD 1 YR
MAINTENANCE
ACES 5X8XNBD 1YR
MAINTENANCE TA 608, 612, 616,
904, 908,...
ACES 5x8xNBD Maintenance One
Y Year 30min phone resp **DS**
ACES 5x8xNBD Maintenance 1 YR
ACES 5x8xNBD Maintenance One
Y year 30 min phone resp. **DS**
ACES 5x8xNBD MAINT ONE YEAR
ACES 5x8xNBD MAINT ONE YEAR
M9
ACES 5X8XNBD MAINT ONE
YEAR
ACES 5x8xNBD MAINT ONE YEAR
ACES 5x8xNBD MAINT ONE YEAR
ACES 5x8xNBD Maint. ONE YEAR
**DROP SHIP**
ACES 5x8xNBD 1 YR MAINT.
**DROPSHIP**
ACES 5x8xNBD 1YR
ACES 5X8XNBD 1YR
MAINTENANCE DROPSHIP ONLY
ACES 7X24X4 Maintenance One
YR **DROP SHIP ONLY**
ACES 7X24X4, 1 YEAR COVERS
REDUNDANT OPTI-3
ACES 7x24x4 MAINTENANCE
ACES 7X24X4 1YR
MAINTENANCE ATLAS 890
ACES 7X24X4 MAINT 1YR -
MX2800
ACES 7X24X4; 1YR
MAINTENANCE TOTAL ACCESS
608, 612, 616
ACES ONE YEAR MAINTENANCE
7X24X4
ACES 7X24X4 Maintenance 1 YR.
ACES 7X24X4, 1 YEAR COVERS
T3SU 300, TSU 6XX MUX'S
ACES 7X24X4 MAINTENANCE 1
YEAR
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ACES 7X24X4 Maintenance One
YR **DROP SHIP ONLY**
ACES 7X24X4 MAINT. ONE YEAR
ACES 7X24X4 Maint 1 YEAR **DS
ONLY**
ACES 7x24x4 1YR MAINTENANCE
ACES 7X24X4 1YR, NetVanta
1224STR(PoE) or 3450 or 1224R
ACES 7X24X4 1YR
MAINTENANCE
ACES 7X24X4 1YR
MAINTENANCE NETVANTA 4305,
4430
ACES 1 YR MAINTANANCE
7X24X4
ACES 7X24X4 1YR
ACES 1 YR MAINTANANCE
5X8XNBD
ACES 5X8XNBD ONSITE 1YR
ACES 5X8XNBD ONSITE 1YR
covers Atlas 890
ACES SITE NBD MAINT ONE
YEAR *DROP SHIP* *SEE NOTES*
ACES SITE NBD MAINTEANCE
1YEAR **DROP SHIP ONLY** SEE
NOTES*
ACES SITE NBD MAINT ONE
YEAR
ACES 5X8XNBD ONSITE
MAINTENANC FOR SMART 16
SHELVES; 1 YEAR
ACES 1 YR MAINTENANCE
5X8XNBD
ACES 5X8XNBD ON-SITE 1YR
ACES 5X8XNBD ON-SITE 1YR
ACES 5X8XNBD ONSITE 1YR
COVERS NV 1224STR, 3450 OR
1224R
ACES 5X8XNBD ONSITE 1YR
ACES 5X8XNBD ONSITE 1YR
COVERS NV 3458(PoE), 4305,
4430 w/Enh
ACES ON-SITE 1 YEAR
MAINTENANC 5X8XNBD
ACES 5X8X4 ONSITE 1YR
ACES SITE 5x8x4 MAINT ONE
YEAR *DROP SHIP* *SEE NOTES*
ACES SITE 5X8X4 MAINT ONE
YEAR **DROP SHIP ONLY**
ACES SITE 5X8X4 MAINT ONE
YEAR **DROP SHIP ONLY**
ACES 5X8X4 ONSITE 1YR NV
3305, 3448, 320X, 3430
ACES SITE 5x8x4 MAINT ONE
YEAR
ACES 5X8X4 ONSITE 1YR
COVERS NV 1224STR, 3450,
1335, 3458,
ACES 5X8X4 ONSITE 1YR
ACES ON-SITE 1 YR
MAINTENANCE 7X24X4
ACES 7X24X4 ONSITE 1YR
ACES 7X24X4 ONSITE 1YR
ACES SITE 7X24X24 FOR MX 2800
MAINT 1 YR **DROP SHIP ONLY**
ACES 7X24X4 ON-SITE 1YR
ACES SITE 7X24X4 MAINT ONE
YR **DROP SHIP ONLY**
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ACES 7X24X4 ONSITE
MAINTENANCE FOR SMART 16
SHELVES; 1 YEAR
ACES 7x24x4 On-Site 1YR
ACES 7X24X4 ONSITE 1YR NV
3305, 3448, 320X, 3430
ACES 7X24X4 ON-SITE 1YR
ACES 7X24X4 ONSITE 1YR
COVERS NV 1224STR, 3450,
1335, 3458,
ACES 7X24X4 ONSITE 1YR
ACES 3YR MAINTENANCE
5X8XNBD

31 Yes - No Do you wish to be eligible to participate in a TIPS contract Yes
in which a TIPS member utilizes federal funds on contracts
exceeding $100,000? (Non-Construction) (If YES, vendor
should download the Federal Regulations for
Contracts document from the Attachments section, fill out
the form and submit the document in the ”Response
Attachments” FEDERAL FUNDS section.) (Vendor must
also download the Suspension or Debarment Certificate
document from the Attachments section, fill out the form
and submit the document in the ”Response Attachments”
SUSPENSION OR DEBARMENT section.)

32 Yes - No Certification of Residency (Required by the State of Yes
Texas) Company submitting bid is a Texas resident
bidder?

33 Company Residence (City) Vendor's principal place of business is in the city of? DALLAS

34 Company Residence (State) Vendor's principal place of business is in the state of? TEXAS

35 Felony Conviction Notice: (Required by the State of Texas) My firm is, as outlined on (No Response Required)
PAGE 5 in the Instructions to Bidders document:
(Questions 36 - 37)

36 Yes - No A publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting No
requirement is not applicable?

37 Yes - No Is owned or operated by individual(s) who has/have been No
convicted of a felony? If answer is YES, a detailed
explanation of the name(s) and conviction(s) must be
uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” FELONY
CONVICTION section.

38 Pricing Information: Pricing information section. (Questions 39 - 42) (No Response Required)

39 Yes - No In addition to the typical unit pricing furnished herein, the Yes
Vendor agrees to furnish all current and future products at
prices that are proportionate to Dealer Pricing. If answer is
NO, include a statement detailing how pricing for TIPS
participants would be calculated in the PRICING document
that is uploaded to the ”Response Attachments” PRICING
section.

40 Yes - No Pricing submitted includes the TIPS administration fee? Yes

41 Yes - No Vendor agrees to remit to TIPS the required administration Yes
fee?

42 Yes - No Additional discounts to TIPS members for bulk quantities No
or scope of work?

43 Start Time Average start time after receipt of customer order is ____ 15
working days?
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44 Years Experience Company years experience in this category? 15

45 Resellers: Does the vendor have resellers that it will name under this No
contract? (If applicable, vendor should download the
Reseller/Dealers spreadsheet from the Attachments
section, fill out the form and submit the document in the
”Response Attachments” RESELLERS section.

46 Prices are guaranteed for? (___Month(s), ___ Year(s), or Term of Contract) (Standard TERM OF CONTRACT
term is ”Term of Contract”)
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Line Items

Response Total: $0.00

















References

** Must have at least 3 References. References must be School, City, County, University, State Agency or Other Government.

Organization City State Contact Name Contact Phone
HURST-EULESS-BEDFORD ISD BEDFORD TX CHRIS BLANCHARD 817-399-2631
CARROLLTON-FARMERS BRANCH CARROLLTON TX MIKE SCIFO 972-968-6421
IRVING ISD IRVING TX SHERRY WOODS 972-600-3905
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